Western Kentucky University

TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records

WKU Archives

1935

UA1B3/7 Meeting Minutes

WKU Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Part of the Adult and Continuing Education Administration Commons, Curriculum and Instruction Commons, Elementary and Middle and Secondary Education Administration Commons, Higher Education Administration Commons, Leadership Studies Commons, Sports Studies Commons, and the Student Counseling and Personnel Services Commons

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR®. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR®. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting, May 20,1935.

The faculty met in regular session at 4:15 in the Little Theatre. Meeting called to order by President Cherry. The matter of subscriptions to the Kentucky Building and Student Loan Fund was discussed at length and President Cherry called on the Faculty to cooperate in making the subscriptions 100% among the students. The proposition was to be placed before the student-body at the County Delegation meetings Wednesday, May 22.

Dean Grise called upon the faculty members to take part in the Processional at the commencement exercises Thursday, May 30.

The temporary members were invited to take part in the processional, if they desired to do so, but were told they were not required to do this.

Meeting adjourned

MINUTES FACULTY MEETING

Wednesday, June 12, 1935.

President Cherry called a full faculty meeting for 7:00 P.M. in the Little Theatre at which was present the regular members of the faculty, Mr. Henry Wright the Landscape Architect and Captain Brinton B. Davis, the Supervising Architect.

The erection of a new classroom building through the assistance of the P.W.A. was discussed. Ways and means of taking care of the classes during the erection of the building was brought before the faculty and it was suggested that classes be taught early in the mornings, on Saturday and even at night if necessary.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

MINUTES FACULTY MEETING

September 25,1935.

The faculty met in a special called meeting Wednesday, September 25, in the Little Theatre at 4:15 P.M.

President Cherry discussed general policies of the institution and called upon the faculty members to keep in close contact with the students especially the freshmen to whom college life is such a new experience. Remarks were made concerning the student-body being much younger than in previous years, but that the average was much higher.

Mr. Canon, the Registrar called upon the faculty to report any student falling below the average of C as these students are put on probation and if unable to make a higher average are asked to withdraw from school for a semester and in some cases permanently

The inauguration of Dad's Day, October 5 was brought up and Mr. Canon made the motion that there be no classes on Monday but that classes be held up until Chapel on Saturday, October 5. Mr. Page then moved that there be tlasses on Monday and Saturday also. Dr. Ford moved to amend the motion made by Mr. Page referring the matter to a committee composed of the President, the Dean and the Registrar. Motion seconded by Dr. Wilson and carried.

Pres. Cherry brought before the meeting the matter of financing athletics and made a stron g appeal to the faculty to support this program.

Faculty Meeting Cont'd. Sept. 25,1935.

Mr.L.T. Smith asked the cooperation of the faculty in checking on the students working under the National Youth Administration and their assistance in helping the students to keep up their grades by not carrying too heavy an academic program with their work program. It is necessary for the student to maintain a certain average incorder to continue to receive the assistance from the government.

Meeting adjourned.

MINUTES OF FACULTY MEETING

October 7, 1935.

The meeting was called to order by President Cherry who asked for general reports from the Dean, Registrar, and others. After this the question of the Thanksgiving Holidays was brought before the group. Upon motion of Dr. Grise which was duly seconded it was agreed that the holidays should extend through Thursday and Friday also. The motion was unanimously passed.

Echoes from various members of the faculty concerning Dad's Day were given. It was the universal opinion that the day was a great success and an occasion that will mean much to the future of Western.

Upon motion which was duly seconded and unanimously passed the assembly agreed that memberships for the K.E.A. and T. D.E.A. should be handled as usual through the office of the Bursar, Miss Florence Schneider.

Meeting adjourned.

MINUTES FACULTY MEETING

November 4,1935.

Meeting called to order by President Cherry who called upon the members of the faculty to give their earnest support to increasing the attendance at Chapel exercises.

Mr. Canon called upon the faculty to turn in the cards for those students doing unsatisfactory work so a report might be made to their parents.

Upon motion of Dr. Billings, duly seconded the faculty agreed that \$1.00 be taken out of one month's salary of those making \$100.00 or less and \$2.00 for those making over \$100.00 per month, this amount to be placed in the Social Fund.

Meeting adjourned.

NOVEMBER 18,1935 DATE FOR REGULAR FACULTY MEETING

There being no business of special importance the meeting was not held.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting

December 16, 1935

The faculty met in regular session in the Little Theatre. President Cherry called the meeting to order and called on Dean F. C. Grise for any announcements or other business he wished to bring before the meeting.

The attention of the faculty was again called to the matter of making reservations through Miss McLean's office for any room to be used for night programs.

President Cherry made a few general remarks concerning the possibility of securing the new classroom building and said he felt without a doubt that this program would be put over.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.
